AmaZing sange Efterårs- og julesæson 2025

Opdateret 19-09-2025

Klik på titlen indholdsfortegnelsen for at gå til sangen

Indhold

| Awesome God | 2 |
|-----------------------------------|----|
| Breathe | 3 |
| Du Sir' | 4 |
| He's Got The Whole World | 5 |
| Joy (Feeling good, feeling right) | 6 |
| Lift Him Up In The Sanctuary | 7 |
| Lord and Friend | 8 |
| My Hope Is In You | 9 |
| Psalm 34 | 10 |
| Revelation 19:1 | 11 |
| That's How The Good Lord Works | 12 |
| The Gospel of Peace | 13 |
| This Little Light Of Mine | 14 |
| Welcome Home | 15 |
| Worship The Lord | 16 |
| You Are My All In All | 17 |
| Velsignelsen + Angels | 18 |
| JULESANGE 2025 | 19 |
| En Stjerne Skinner I Nat | 20 |
| Go Tell It On The Mountain | 21 |
| Hark The Herald Angel Sing | 22 |
| Jesus, What A Wonderful Child | 23 |
| Joy (Joy, Joy, Gods great Joy) | 24 |
| Make room | 25 |
| Mary Did You Know? | 26 |
| Nu tændes tusind julelys | 27 |

Awesome God

(Rich Mullins)

[Verse 1]

When He rolls up His sleeves
He aint just putting on the ritz
(Our God is an awesome God)
There's thunder in His footsteps
and

lightning in His fists

(Our God is an awesome God)

And the Lord wasn't joking when

He

Kicked'em out of Eden

It wasn't for no reason that He

shed His

blood

His return is very close and so you

better

be believing

That our God is an awesome God

[Verse 2]

And when the sky was starless in

the void

of the night

(Our God is an awesome God)

He spoke into the darkness and

created the light

(Our God is an awesome God)

Judgement and wrath He poured

out on

Sodom

Mercy and grace He gave us at

the cross

I hope that we have not too

quickly forgotten

That our God is an awesome God

[Chorus]

Our God is an awesome God He reigns from heaven above With wisdom, power and love Our God is an awesome God Our God is an awesome God He reigns from heaven above With wisdom, power and love

Our God is an awesome God

[Chorus]

//:Our God is an awesome God He reigns from heaven above With wisdom, power and love Our God is an awesome God

:// x 5

Our God is an awesome God Our God is an awesome God Our God is an awesome God

Breathe

Maverick City Choir

This goes out to the worried - this goes out to the stressed Sorting out a million thoughts running through your head To everyone that's waiting for better days ahead Tired and frustrated and leaving words unsaid Please don't hold your breath

Just breathe

'Cause it's a miracle we can breathe
There's power in the way that we breathe
Release your heavy burdens
And let everything that has breath, praise the Lord
This is why we have breath, to praise the Lord

Sometimes you're in the desert - sometimes you feel the pain Sometimes He calms a storm and sometimes He let's it rain Please don't hold your breath

Just breathe....
'Cause it's a miracle we can breathe
.....

I can feel my lungs
Taking air again
Breathing, breathing in oxygen
I can feel my strength
It's coming back again
Breathing, breathing in oxygen

I can feel my heart There it goes again Beating, breathing in oxygen

I will bless the Lord Oh my Soul And all that is within me

So let everything that has breath, Praise The Lord This is why we have breath, To Praise The Lord

Du Sir'

Lauren Daigle, You Say (oversat)

Alt for mange stemmer siger, at jeg ikke har værdi. Men jeg bekæmper løgnen, som har fyldt for meget indeni.

For jeg er mer end summen af hvert høje bjerg, hver dybe dal. Og når mit mod det svigter, lad mig huske hvert et ord du sa'.

Du si'r at jeg er Din, selv på min værste dag. Du si'r at jeg er stærk, når jeg føler jeg er svag Du si'r at jeg er nok, når jeg ikke helt slår til. Når jeg ikke selv kan gå, bærer du mit liv.

Det eneste jeg tænker på, er hvert et ord du si'r om mig. For jeg har fundet ind til, mig selv, i hvem jeg er med Dig.

Du si'r at jeg er Din, selv på min værste dag. Du si'r at jeg er stærk, når jeg føler jeg er svag Du si'r at jeg er nok, når jeg ikke helt slår til. Når jeg ikke selv kan gå, bærer du mit liv.

Og jeg tror,
Ja, jeg tror
Dine ord om mig.
Ja, jeg tror.

Nu er tiden kommet til at gi dig alt jeg er og har. Hver glæde og bekymring, det overgi'r jeg til dig Far.

\:Du si'r at jeg er Din, selv på min værste dag. Du si'r at jeg er stærk, når jeg føler jeg er svag Du si'r at jeg er nok, når jeg ikke helt slår til. Når jeg ikke selv kan gå, bærer du mit liv. ://

Og jeg tror Ja jeg tror Dine ord om mig

He's Got The Whole World

Omkvæd:

He's got the whole world in his hands. He's got the whole world in his hands. He's got the whole world in his hands. He's got the whole world in his hands.

He's got the wind and the rain in his hands....... He's got the whole world in his hands.......

He's got the little tiny baby in his hands.......
He's got the whole world in his hands.......

He's got you and me, brother, in his hands...... He's got the whole world in his hands......

He's got you and me, sister, in his hands....... He's got the whole world in his hands.......

He's got everybody here in his hands.......
He's got the whole world in his hands.......

Joy (Feeling good, feeling right...)

Ben Rector. The Choir Room arrangement.

Feeling good, feeling right
Every day, every night
I got joy in my life In my life

I used to wake up feelin' real stressed Now I wake up feelin' real blessed I'm in the sunshine and livin' my best Life

There for a minute, I was feeling real rough Until I saw that what I had was enough I didn't know that I could love it this much But I'm

Feeling good, feeling right
Every day, every night
I got joy in my life
In my life
Say farewell, say goodbye
To my worries and strife
I got joy in my life In my life

I got joy....
I got joy....

- 1) When the rain falls,
- 2) when the sun shines
- 1) When the winds change
- 2) in the hard times
- 1) I will stand firm,
- 2) I'll be alright

'Cause I got joy in my life

- 1) When the rain falls,
- 2) when the sun shines
- 1) When the winds change
- 2) in the hard times
- 1) I will stand firm,
- 2) I'll be alright

'Cause I got joy in my life

(Tenor)

I'm feeling good I'm feeling right I got joy in my life, I'm Feeling good I'm feeling right I got joy, morning light.

(Alt)

World didn't give it World can't take it away. World didn't give it World can't take it in morning light.

(Sopran)

Weeping may endure
For only a night
Joy's gonna come in the morning light
Weeping may endure
For only a night
Joy's gonna come in the morning light

Alle....

(Juble pause)

In the morning light

Feeling good, feeling right
Every day, every night
I got joy in my life In my life
Say farewell, say goodbye
To my worries and strife
I got joy in my life In my life

Feeling good, feeling right
Every day, every night
'Cause I got joy in my life In my life.

Lift Him Up In The Sanctuary

(Revere)

1 Verse:

Have you heard of the God of the Heavens?

Do you know what His power can do? With His Word He created existence So Let us give Him the honor He's due

Pre Chorus:

Praise Him oh ye people Raise your voice and

Chorus:

Lift Him up in the sanctuary Lift Him up for His mighty works Lift Him up in the earth and Heavens Lift Him up, Lift Him up!

2 Verse:

He delivered His people from bondage All the idols and gods had to fall Then he canceled the record of charges When He nailed all our wrongs to the cross

Pre Chorus:

Praise Him oh ye people Raise your voice and

Chorus:

Lift Him up in the sanctuary Lift Him up for His mighty works Lift Him up in the earth and Heavens Lift Him up, Lift Him up! 'Let's praise Him Let's praise Let's praise Him Let's praise his name

Bridge:

Do you know that He is wonderful?
Do you know that He is powerful?
Do you know that He is marvelous?
Come one let's praise and LIFT HIM UP!

2 Bridge:

Praise Him with the instruments
With the timbrel and with the dance
Oh Praise Him while you got a chance
Come on let's praise and
LIFT HIM UP!
If you're living, breathing
Let's lift Him up!

3 Bridge:

For the wonders of his mighty works For the beauty of His majesty Let everything that has breath Come on let's praise and LIFT HIM UP!

2 Bridge:

Praise Him with the instruments With the tambourine and dancing Let everything that has breath Come on let's praise and

Chorus:

Lift Him up in the sanctuary Lift Him up for His mighty works Lift Him up in the earth and Heavens Lift Him up, Lift Him up!

Lord and Friend

Sangskriver: Alvin Love III Arrangement fra Cece Winans

I'm amazed that You can be So many things for me Everything at the same time The perfect one of a kind

How do You sit so high And stay close by my side? How do You never change But new every morning?

King of the world Yet lowly in heart
There 'til the end
You're there from the start
You are the Lion and the Lamb
Both God and man
Lord and You're my friend
Jesus Yeah

The sun in the morning light
Protector at night
Cloud and fire Lover and fighter
Peace and power

Over me, You reign
But still, You feel my pain
Man of sorrow Joy for tomorrow
Amazing

King of the world Yet lowly in heart There 'til the end You're there from the start You are the Lion and the Lamb Both God and man Lord and You're my friend Jesus -Jesus

Alpha and Omega Beginning and end Everlasting Father My Lord and Friend

Alpha and Omega Beginning and end Everlasting Father My Lord and Friend

You are
Alpha and Omega (come on)
Beginning and end

Everlasting Father My Lord and Friend

Alpha and Omega Beginning and End Everlasting Father My Lord and Friend x 5

Everlasting Father My Lord and Friend My Lord and Friend My Lord and Friend, oh

King of the world Yet lowly in heart There 'til the end You're there from the start You are the Lion and the Lamb Both God and man Lord and You're my friend Jesus

King of the world Yet lowly in heart There 'til the end You're there from the start You are the Lion and the Lamb Both God and man Lord and You're my friend Jesus

Alpha and Omega Beginning and End Everlasting Father My Lord and Friend

You are Alpha and Omega Beginning and End Everlasting Father My Lord and Friend x 5

Everlasting Father My Lord and Friend My Lord and Friend My Lord and Friend

King of the world Yet lowly in heart There 'til the end You're there from the start You are the Lion and the Lamb Both God and man Lord and You're my friend

Jesus

My Hope Is In You

Anna Weister Andersson

To You, O Lord, I lift up my soul. In You I trust, O my God. (x2)

No one whose hope is in You will ever be put to shame. (x2)

Show me Your ways, O Lord. Teach me Your path. Guide me in Your truth. (x3)

For You are God my Savior. My hope is in You forever.

Psalm 34

Word and music By Shane Barnard and Joe Rigney.

[Verse 1]
I sought the Lord
And He answered me
And delivered me
From every fear

Those who look on Him Are radiant They'll never be ashamed They'll never be ashamed

[Verse 2]
This poor man cried
And the Lord heard me
And saved me from
My enemies

The Son of God Surrounds His saints He will deliver them He will deliver them

[Chorus]
Magnify the Lord with me
Come exalt His name together
Glorify the Lord with me
Come exalt His name forever

[Verse 3]
Oh, taste and see
That the Lord is good
Oh, blessed is He
Who hides in Him

Oh, fear the Lord
Oh, all you saints
He'll give you everything
He'll give you everything

[Chorus]
Magnify the Lord with me
Come exalt His name together
Glorify the Lord with me
Come exalt His name forever (x2)

[Bridge]
Let us bless the Lord
Every day and night
Never-ending praise
May our incense rise
Let us bless the Lord
Every day and night
Never-ending praise
May our incense rise (x2)

[Chorus]
Magnify the Lord with me
Come exalt His name together
(Glorify) Glorify the Lord with me (Come
and exalt His name)
Come exalt His name forever (Give Him
glory, give Him glory) (x2)

[Verse 3]
Oh, taste and see
That the Lord is good
He'll give you everything
He'll give you everything

Revelation 19:1

Jeffrey Lavalley

Hallelujah, salvation and glory
Honor and power unto the
Lord our God
For the Lord our God is mighty
Yes, the Lord our God is
omnipotent
The Lord our God He is

All praises be to the King of Kings
And the Lord our God He is wonderful

Vamp 1 (ST)

wonderful

Hallelujah (Hey!)
Hallelujah (Hey!)
Hallelujah (Hey!)
Hallelujah (Hey!)
Hallelujah (Hey!)
Hallelujah (Hey!)
Halle I - u — jah
He is wonderful!

Vamp 1 (SAT)

Hallelujah!
Hallelujah!
Hallelujah!
Hallelujah!
Hallelujah!
Hallelujah!
Halle I - u — jah
He is wonderful!

Vamp 2

Hallelujah (a whole lot of Hallelujah)

Vamp 2 (reprise - a whole lot more of Hallelujah)

Hallelujah ! Hallelujah ! Hallelujah !

He is won – derful! – ooo

That's How The Good Lord Works

Sunday Service Choir

Ooh, ooh, ooh, ooh Ooh, ooh, ooh, ooh

That's how He works, that's how The Good Lord, He works That's how He works, that's how The Good Lord, He works

That's how the Good Lord works
That's how the Good Lord works
That's how the Good Lord works
That's how He works
That's how the Good Lord works
That's how the Good Lord works
That's how the Good Lord works
That's how He works

We must not question the Good Lord Have faith in God and trust his word We don't know how, we don't know when To see this day, so we should stand

Stand on the word (the word of God)
Stand on the word (the word of God)
Stand on the word (the word of God)
Stand, stand on the word (the word of God)
Stand on the word (the word of God)
Stand on the word (the word of God)
Stand

Ooh, ooh, ooh, ooh Ooh, ooh, ooh, ooh

There is nothing too hard for God Nothing too hard for God Power belongs to God

The Gospel of Peace

© Jochimsen, november 2023

1.

To all who are hurting: come gather 'round, We're leaving the shadows, where hope can't be found With love as our guide, we'll find the way With hope for tomorrow, we're singing today:

Chorus

Let the heavens release
The gospel of peace
In a world so divided
We have decided
We'll never give up
The hatred must stop
We will pray for peace
We will pray for peace

2.

To all who are wounded, tears in your eyes, Look up towards heaven, let God hear your cries You won't be forgotten, together we stay With hope for tomorrow, we're singing today:

Bridge:

Through the storms and the struggles, through the darkest of nights,
Together we stand strong, the world must unite.
With our hearts filled with courage,
we reach for the light,
Through faith and compassion,
we'll make all things right.

This Little Light Of Mine

Omkvæd

This little light of mine
I'm gonna let it shine
This little light of mine
I'm gonna let it shine
This little light of mine
I'm gonna let it shine
Let it shine, let it shine, let it shine

Vers

The light that shines is the light of love Lights in the darkness from above It shines on me and it shines on you Shows what the power of love can do I'm gonna shine my light both far and near.

Shine my light both bright and clear Where there's a dark corner in this land I'm gonna let my little light shine

Omkvæd

This little light of mine
I'm gonna let it shine
This little light of mine
I'm gonna let it shine
This little light of mine
I'm gonna let it shine
Let it shine, let it shine, let it shine

Vers

On Monday he gave me the gift of love Tuesday peace came from above Wednesday he told me to have more faith
Thursday he gave me a little more grace Friday he told me to watch and pray Saturday told me what to say Sunday he gave me the power divine To let my little light shine

Omkvæd

All down the road
I'm gonna let it shine
All down the road
I'm gonna let it shine
All down the road
I'm gonna let it shine
Let it shine, let it shine, let it shine

Omkvæd

Everywhere I go
I'm gonna let it shine
Everywhere I go
I'm gonna let it shine
Everywhere I go
I'm gonna let it shine
Let it shine, let it shine, let it shine

Outro

Let it shine, let it shine, let it shine Let it shine, let it shine, let it shine (med ritardando)

Welcome Home

Vers:

I remember, the day that you left, how I held you in my arms
I remember, the tears in my eyes, as you kissed me goodbye
Now I see you lost and alone, you don't know where to go
I am calling come back to me, I am running to you

Omkv:

Welcome home, I've missed you my child

You been gone to long

Welcome home, I love you my child

You'll never be alone.

Vers:

I remember the day you were born, how I held you in my arms
I remember the tears in my eyes, as I kissed you goodnight
Now I see you, you're all grown up, but in my heart still a child
I am crying come back to me, I am running to you

Bridge:

Welcome home you're my child

Welcome home I love you

Worship The Lord

Mark Freemann

Worship the Lord
Worship the Lord. Let's praise His holy name
Worship the Lord. Let's magnify His name (Repeat 2xs)

Make a joyful noise all ye people. Sing a song to the Lord Of his goodness and his mercy. Of his faithfulness and love (Repeat 2xs)

Worship the Lord. Let's praise His holy name Worship the Lord. Let's magnify His name (Repeat 2xs)

Make a joyful noise all ye people. Sing a song to the Lord Of his goodness and his mercy. Of his faithfulness and love (Repeat 2xs)

Worship the Lord. Let's praise His holy name Worship the Lord. Let's magnify His name (Repeat 2xs)

Can't stop praising His name. I just can't stop praising His name (2xs) Jesus (Repeat the whole verse 4xs) Jesus (Repeat)

Jesus, hallelujah, Jesus. Praise His holy name

Can't stop praising His name. I just can't stop praising His name (2xs) Jesus (Repeat the whole verse 4xs)

Can't stop praising His name. I just can't stop praising His name (2xs) Jesus (Repeat the whole verse 3xs)

Can't stop praising His name. I just can't stop praising His name (2xs) Jesus (Repeat the whole verse 3xs)

You Are My All In All

(Dennis Jernigan. Arr by: Jared Haschek, Orch. By: Dan Galbraith)

You are my strength when I am weak
You are the treasure that I seek
You are my all in all

Seeking You as a precious jewel Lord, to give up I'd be a fool You are my all in all

Jesus, the Lamb of God Worthy is Your name Jesus, the Lamb of God Worthy is Your name

Taking my sin, my cross, my shame Rising again I bless Your name 'Cause You are my all in all

When I fall down You pick me up When I am dry You fill my cup You are my all in all

Jesus, the Lamb of God
Worthy is Your name
You're my Jesus, the Lamb of God
Worthy is Your name
Your name God, Your name

Jesus, the Lamb of God
Worthy is Your name
(Worthy is, worthy is Your name)
My Jesus, the Lamb of God
Worthy is Your name
(Worthy is Your name, worthy is Your name)

Jesus, the Lamb of God
Worthy is Your name
(You are worthy, Jesus, Lamb of
God)
Jesus, the Lamb of God
Worthy is Your name

Jesus, the Lamb of God Worthy is Your name My Jesus, the Lamb of God Worthy is Your name And worthy is Your name Worthy is Your name

Velsignelsen + Angels

Velsignelsen

Herren velsigne dig Og bevare dig Lade sit ansigt Lyse over dig og være dig nådig Herren løfte sit åsyn på dig Og gi' dig fred;

Amen, amen, amen

Angels

I pray that angels will be
Right by your side so
You may see
That God in heaven
He will take good care of you and me
Angels, I see angels
Angels by your side

JULESANGE 2025

En Stjerne Skinner I Nat

Nu i den hellige time står vi i stjerneskær Og hører klokkerne kime For nu er julen her

Englene synger højt i kor Synger om fred på vor jord Verden var aldrig helt forladt En stjerne skinner i nat.

En nyfødt kærlighed sover Nu er Guds himmel nær Vor lange vandring er ovre Stjernen er standset her

Englene synger højt i kor Synger om fred på vor jord Verden var aldrig helt forladt En stjerne skinner i nat.

Se, himlen ligger og hviler På jordens gule strå Vi står ved krybben og smiler For vi er fremme nu

Her kan vi drømme om den fred Som vi skal eje engang For dette barn har himlen med Og jorden fyldes med sang

Go Tell It On The Mountain

Go tell it on the mountain over the hills and everywhere Go tell it on the mountain that Jesus Christ is born

While shepherds kept their watching over silent flocks by night Behold throughout the heavens there shone a Holy Light

The shepherds feared and trembled when lo above the earth Rang out the angel chorus that hailed our Savior's birth

Down in a lowly manger the humble Christ was born And brought us God's salvation that blessed Christmas morn

Hark The Herald Angel Sing

Hark the herald angels sing
Glory to the newborn King
Peace on earth and mercy mild
God and sinners reconciled
Joyful, all ye nations rise
Join the triumph of the skies
With the angelic host proclaim
Christ is born in Bethlehem
Hark! The herald angels sing
Glory to the newborn King

Hark the herald angels sing out loud Hark the herald angels sing Hark the herald angels sing out loud Hark the herald angels sing

Christ by highest heaven adored
Christ the everlasting Lord
Late in time behold Him come
Offspring of the Favoured one
Veiled in flesh, the Godhead see
Hail the incarnate Deity
Pleased as man, with man to dwell
Jesus, our Emmanuel
Oh, Hark! The herald angels sing
Glory to the newborn King

Hark the herald angels sing out loud Hark the herald angels sing Hark the herald angels sing out loud Hark the herald angels sing Hark the herald angels sing out loud Hark the herald angels sing Hark the herald angels sing out loud Hark the herald angels sing

La-la-la, la-la, la-la, la-la, la, la, la
(hark the herald angels sing out loud)
La-la-la, la-la, la-la, la-la, la, la
(hark the herald angels sing)
La-la-la, la-la, la-la, la, la, la
(hark the herald angels sing out loud)
La-la-la, la-la, la-la, la, la, la, la
(hark the herald angels sing)

Hail the heaven-born Prince of Peace
Hail the Son of Righteousness
Light and life to all He brings
Risen with healing in His wings
Mild He lays His glory by (mild He lays)
Born that man no more may die (born that man)
Born to raise the sons of earth
Born to give them second birth
Oh-oh, Hark! The herald angels sing

The newborn King The newborn King

Glory to the newborn King

Hark the herald angels sing out loud Hark the herald angels sing (the newborn King) Hark the herald angels sing out loud Hark the herald angels sing (the newborn King)

La-la-la, la-la, la-la, la-la, la, la, la (hark the herald angels sing out loud) La-la-la, la-la, la-la, la-la, la, la, la (hark the herald angels sing) (The newborn King) La-la-la, la-la, la-la, la-la, la, la, la (hark the herald angels sing out loud) La-la-la, la-la, la-la, la-la, la, la, la (hark the herald angels sing) La-la-la, la-la, la-la, la-la, la, la, la La-la-la, la-la, la-la, la-la, la, la, la La-la-la, la-la, la-la, la-la, la, la La-la-la, la-la, la-la, la-la, la, la, la La-la-la, la-la, la-la, la-la, la, la, la

Jesus, What A Wonderful Child

Jesus, Jesus
Oh, what a wonderful child
Jesus, Jesus
So lowly meek and mild
New life, new hope, new joy he brings
Won't you listen to the angels sing?
Glory, glory, glory
To the newborn King

He was herald by the angels
Born in a lowly manger
The Virgin Mary was his mother
And Joseph was his earthly father, oh
Three wise men came from afar
They were guided by a shining star
To see king Jesus where he lay
In a manger filled with hay, oh

Joy (Joy, Joy, Gods great Joy)

Kirk Franklin, 1992

Joy, Joy, God's great Joy Joy, Joy, down in my Soul Sweet, beatifull Soulsaving Joy! Oh – Oh - Oh Joy! Joy! In my Soul Oh – Oh – Oh Joy! Joy! In my Soul

Joy, Joy, God's great Joy Joy, Joy, down in my Soul Sweet, beatifull Soulsaving Joy! Oh – Oh - Oh Joy! Joy! In my Soul Oh – Oh – Oh Joy! Joy! In my Soul

1.
Listen to the music, the sound of the angels
Come and see the child who can make you whole
Lying in a manger away from harm and danger

Oh – Oh - Oh Joy! Joy! In my Soul Oh – Oh – Oh Joy! Joy! In my Soul

2.
He's sent from up above
This special gift of love
More precious than silver or goal
He was sent this Holy day
To take all our pain away

Oh – Oh - Oh Joy! Joy! In my Soul Oh – Oh – Oh Joy! Joy! In my Soul 3.
Go and tell it on the mountain
Shout it from the valley
Tell them of a baby in swaddling clothes
Mender of a nation. You're the celebration

Oh – Oh - Oh Joy! Joy! In my Soul Oh – Oh – Oh Joy! Joy! In my Soul

4. Early in the morning, just before the break of day, I asked The Lord If He would make me whole The Lord saves me and keeps me whole

Oh – Oh - Oh Joy! Joy! In my Soul Oh – Oh – Oh Joy! Joy! In my Soul

5. One of these old mornings, it won't be long, You'll look for me
And I've gone Home
I'm going Home to Glory
And I'm going there

Oh – Oh - Oh Joy! In my Soul Oh – Oh – Oh Joy! Joy! In my Soul

Joy, Joy, God's great Joy Joy, Joy, down in my Soul Sweet, beatifull Soulsaving Joy! Oh – Oh - Oh Joy! Joy! In my Soul Oh – Oh – Oh Joy! Joy! In my Soul

Make room

Casting Crowns. Sangskrivere: John Mark Hall / Matt Maher

A family hiding from the storm Found no place at the keeper's door It was for this a Child was born To save a world so cold and hollow

The sleeping town, they did not know That lying in a manger low A Savior King who had no home Has come to heal our sorrows

(Kor)

Is there room in your heart? Is there room in your heart? Is there room in your heart For God to write His story?

Shepherds counting sheep at night Do not fear the glory light You are precious in His sight God has come to raise the lowly

(Kor)

Is there room in your heart?
Is there room in your heart?
Is there room in your heart
For God to write His story?
You can come as you are
But it may set you apart
When you make room in your heart
And trade your dreams for His glory
Make room in your heart
Make room in your heart

Mother holds the promise tight Every wrong will be made right The road is straight, the burden's light For in His hands, He holds tomorrow

(Kor)

Is there room in your heart?
Is there room in your heart?
Is there room in your heart
For God to write His story?
You can come as you are
But it may set you apart
When you make room in your heart
And trade your dreams for His glory
Make room in your heart

Mary Did You Know?

"Mary Did You Know" (originally by Mark Lowry (lyrics) and Buddy Greene (melody))

Mary, did you know that your Baby Boy would one day walk on water? Mary, did you know that your Baby Boy would save our sons and daughters? Did you know that your Baby Boy has come to make you new? This Child that you delivered will soon deliver you.

Mary, did you know that your Baby Boy will give sight to a blind man? Mary, did you know that your Baby Boy will calm the storm with His hand? Did you know that your Baby Boy has walked where angels trod? When you kiss your little Baby you kiss the face of God?

Oh Mary did you know....
Oh Mary did you know....

The blind will see
The deaf will hear
The dead will live again
The lame will leap
The dumb will speak
The praises of The Lamb

Mary, did you know that your Baby Boy is Lord of all creation? Mary, did you know that your Baby Boy would one day rule the nations? Did you know that your Baby Boy is heaven's perfect Lamb? The sleeping Child you're holding is the great "I am"

Nu tændes tusind julelys

Nu tændes tusind julelys på jorden mørk og rund, og tusind stjerner stråler ned fra himlens dybblå bund.

Og overalt udspredes nu julens glade bud: at født er Herre Jesus krist vor frelser og vor gud.

Du stjerne over Betlehem oh, lad dit klare skin med tro og håb og kærlighed i alle hjem nå ind.

I hvert et hjerte trist og mørkt send du en stråle blid en stråle af Guds kærlighed i denne juletid.